
JOB ADDRESS: 81 FARROW CT PERMIT SUBTYPE: RESIDENTIAL SOLAR PANELS PARCEL NO: 0544-47-7415.000

CONTRACTOR: Sigora Solar PHONE: (434)465-6788

1222 Harris Street  Charlottesville, VA 22903 EMAIL: permitting@sigorasolar.com

OWNER: HERNANDEZ MATTHEW PHONE: 

81 FARROW CT LINDEN, NC 28356  LINDEN, NC 28356 EMAIL: 

APPLICANT: Sigora Solar PHONE: (434)465-6788

1222 Harris Street  Charlottesville, VA 22903 EMAIL: permitting@sigorasolar.com

DESCRIPTION: roof mounted solar panels DATE ISSUED: 9/8/2022 DATE EXPIRED: 

PLAN NAME:  ZONING DISTRICT: RA-20R - 0.61 acres (100.0%)

REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

INSPECTION TYPE APPROVAL DATE COMMENTS

FINAL**

ROUGH IN

Harnett County Development Services
P.O. Box 65, 108 E Front St

Lillington NC 27546

ELECTRICAL RESIDENTIAL
910-893-7525

www.harnett.org

PERMIT NUMBER
ERES2208-0077



 
 76 North Meadowbrook Drive 
Scott E. Wyssling, PE Alpine, UT 84004 
Coleman D. Larsen, SE, PE office (201) 874-3483 
Gregory T. Elvestad, PE swyssling@wysslingconsulting.com 

 
 

 

September 19, 2022 
 
 
 

 
Sigora Solar LLC 
490 Westfield Road STE A 
Charlottesville, VA 22901 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Re: Engineering Services (Post-Install) 

Hernandez Residence 
26 Newport Drive, Rolesville NC  
8.800 kW System 

 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
I certify that Jairo A. Rios has surveyed the rafters/trusses at 26 Newport Drive, Rolesville NC. There are 
no broken rafters or trusses, and appear to be in good condition. As you are aware, this office initially 
prepared a structural assessment, dated August 14, 2022, of the solar panel installation.  This installation 
was inspected and found to be in compliance with the layout plan as specified in our report, product 
installation criteria, and the requirements of the current building code. We have determined that the 
equipment will not create a negative impact on the building’s structural design, including any additional 
loads imposed (dead, snow, wind). 
 
This letter pertains only to the panel support attachments to the roof framing and not the engineered 
photovoltaic panel products, components, or electrical-related installations/connections. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the above or if you require additional information do not hesitate 
to contact me. 
 

 
 
 
Very truly yours,  
        
 
        
Scott E. Wyssling, PE  
North Carolina License No. 46546 
                                                                                                         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                       Date Signed 9/19/2022 
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